STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ect.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

February 25, 2015

David Cooper

Director of Site Acquisition
Empire Telecom

16 Esquire Road

Billerica, MA 01862

'RE:  Empire Telecom on behalf of AT&T Mobility Exempt Modification Filings.
Dear Mr. Cooper:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of several exempt modification filings from Empire
Telecom on behalf of AT&T Mobility (AT&T) which were received on February 20, 2015, mcludlng the
following sites:

405 Brushy Plain Road, Branford
39 West Street, Danbury
281 Wood House Road, Fairfield
75 Roberts Road, Groton
159 Weingart Road, Hatwinton
54 Waterbury Road, Prospect
. 69 Wheeler Street, New Haven
123 Costello Road, Newington
125 Washington Avenue, North Haven
80 Shuttle Meadow Road, Southington
23 Wayne Road, Wallingford

Per Section 16-50j-73 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, exempt modlﬁcatlon notices shall be
provided to the municipality in which the facility is located, as well as the undetlying propetty ownet of
record and the owner of the structure. For each of the sites listed above, thete was no evidence of notice of
the exempt modification filing to the underlying propetty ownet. Council staff cannot move forward with
review of these filings until proof is provided that the underlymg property owner was notified of the exempt
modification filing.

Additionally, several of these exempt modification filings require an updated structural analysis as other
carriers have received approval for modifications to the facilities since the date of the structural analysis
provided in the associated exempt modification filing. These filings include:

75 Roberts Road, Groton

281 Wood House Road, Fairfield
123 Costello Road, Newington
54 Waterbury Road, Prospect

Please provide the lacking information as soon as possible so Council staff may begin to process the above |
exempt modification filings. :
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Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at
860-827-2951.

Sincerely,

bl —

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director/Staff Attorney

CC: Kerry Setheres, Empire Telecom
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